

MID-CITIES BASKETBALL ASSOCIATION, INC.
Bylaws

Last updated October 13, 2019

ARTICLE 1.0	NAME
ARTICLE 2.0	OBJECTIVE
ARTICLE 3.0	OFFICES
ARTICLE 4.0	MEMBERS
ARTICLE 5.0	MEETING OF MEMBERS
ARTICLE 6.0	BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ARTICLE 7.0	DIRECTORS
ARTICLE 8.0	ELECTION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ARTICLE 9.0	BOOKS AND RECORDS
ARTICLE 10.0	FISCAL YEAR
ARTICLE 11.0	WAIVER OF NOTICE
ARTICLE 12.0	MISCELLANEOUS
ARTICLE 13.0	BYLAWS
ARTICLE 1.0	NAME

1.1 This organization shall be known as the MID-CITIES BASKETBALL ASSOCIATION.

ARTICLE 2.0 OBJECTIVE

2.1 MID-CITIES BASKETBALL ASSOCIATION seeks to implant in the youth of these communities, ideals of good sportsmanship, honesty, loyalty, courage, and reverence, so they may be finer, stronger, and happier youth who will grow to be good, clean, healthy adults. This objective shall be reached by providing supervised, competitive, athletic games. The supervisors should always bear in mind that winning games is secondary. Of prime importance is the molding of future citizens.

ARTICLE 3.0 OFFICES

3.1 The registered office of the corporation shall be at P.O. 324 Bedford, TX 76095-0324 and the name of the registered agent of the corporation at such address is President.

3.2 The organization may also have offices at such other places as the Board of Directors may from time to time determine the business of the organization may require.

ARTICLE 4.0 MEMBERS

4.1 Members of this organization shall be either voting or non-voting members.

4.2 Members of the Board of Directors of the organization, including Commissioners, and head coaches shall be voting members. No other members shall have the power to vote, except that a coach may designate his registered assistant or designee to vote in the head coach's place except for the annual meeting.

4.3 Each member shall be entitled to one vote on each matter submitted to a vote of the members. At any meeting of members, a member entitled to vote may vote by proxy executed in writing by the member. A proxy will be valid for only one meeting and a new proxy issued for each additional meeting.

4.5 Any member may resign by filing a written resignation with the Secretary, but such resignation shall not relieve the member so resigning of the obligation to pay any assessments, or other charges heretofore accrued and unpaid.

4.6 The Board of Directors, by affirmative vote of two-thirds of all the members of the Board, may suspend or expel a member for cause after an appropriate hearing.

4.7 Upon written request signed by a former member and filed with the Secretary, the Board of Directors may, by the affirmative vote of two-thirds of the members of the Board, reinstate such former member to membership on such terms as the Board of Directors may deem appropriate.

ARTICLE 5.0 MEETING OF MEMBERS

5.1 All meetings of the members for the election of the Board of directors shall be held in the confines of the Hurst-Eules-Bedford area.

Meetings of members for any purpose may be held at such time and place as shall be stated in the notice of the meeting or in a duly executed waiver of notice thereof.

5.2 An annual meeting of the members shall be held no later than the 31st of May each year, at a time and place selected by the Board of Directors; at which annual meeting, the voting members shall elect the Executive Directors and Directors of the Association for the following year, who shall serve as the new Board of Directors, effective June 1st of that year. A complete list of members entitled to vote shall be available at the meeting of the organization. This list shall be kept on file and shall be subject to inspection by any member, at any time, during usual business hours. Such a list shall be produced and kept open at the time and place of the meeting during the whole time thereof and shall be subject to the inspection of any member who may be present.

5.3 Each year, an organization meeting of the members shall be held at least 10 days prior to the start of player registration. This meeting shall be for the purpose of discussing and voting on any proposed Rule or Bylaw changes, and for membership to assist in promoting the new season.

5.4 Two general meetings of the members shall be held each year, with the first meeting of the season to be held prior to the start of player registration and the second held by the end of May. During general meetings, the members may also transact any other business as allowed by these Bylaws that is necessary for the benefit of the Association.

5.5 Special meetings of members, for any purpose or purposes unless prescribed by these Bylaws, may be called by the President, the Board of Directors, or not less than one-third of all members of the Association entitled to vote at the meetings.

5.6 Written or verbal public notice shall be given stating the place, day and hour of the annual meeting or of a special meeting (and in case of special meeting, the purpose or purposes for which the special meeting is called), before the date of the meeting, either personally or by mail, by or at the direction of the President, or the officer or persons calling the meeting, to each member entitled to vote at the meetings.

5.7 A simple majority of voting members present shall be required to transact business, except as otherwise provided by the Bylaws.

5.8 Where proper notice has been given of the meeting, the vote of the majority of the members present having voting power shall decide any questions brought before such meeting, unless the question is one upon which, by express provision of these Bylaws, a different vote is required, in which case such express provision shall govern and control the decision of such question. The voting members present at a duly organized meeting may continue to transact business until adjournment.

ARTICLE 6.0 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

6.1 The business and affairs of the organization shall be managed by its Executive Directors, who may exercise all such powers of the organization and do all such lawful acts and things that are not by these Bylaws directed or required to be exercised or done by the members.

6.2 Any directors may be removed, either for or without cause, at any special meeting of members by the affirmative vote of a majority of the members at such meeting and entitled to vote for the election of such director, if notice of the intentions to act upon such matter shall have been given in the notice calling of such meeting.

6.3 If any vacancies occur in the Board of Directors whether by death, resignation, retirement, disqualification, removal from office or otherwise, a majority of the directors then in office may choose a successor(s), or successor(s) may be chosen at a special meeting of members called for that purpose; and each successor director so chosen shall be elected for the unexpired term of the predecessor in office. Any directorship to be filled by reason of an increase in the number of directors may be chosen and installed by a majority of the duly elected directors then in office or by election by the majority of members present at a general scheduled meeting.

6.4 The number of directors may be increased from time to time by amendment to these Bylaws, but no decrease shall have the effect of shortening the term of any incumbent directors. Any directorship to be

filled by reason of an increase in the number of directors shall be filled by election in an annual meeting or at a special meeting of members called for that purpose.

6.5 Board of Directors

6.5.1 The Executive Board of Directors consists of the following positions:

President

Vice-President, Administration

Vice-President, Operations

Secretary/Treasurer

6.5.2 In addition to the Executive Board of Directors, the Board of Directors consists of the following positions:

Commissioner(s)

Scheduler

Director of Publicity

Equipment Manager

6.6 The first meeting of each newly elected Board shall be held in July.

6.7 Regular meetings of the Board of Directors may be held without notice at such time and place as shall, from time to time, be determined by the Board.

6.8 Special meeting of the Board of Directors may be called by the President with one day notice to each director. Such special meetings may be called by the President in like manner and on like notice on written request of two directors. Neither the business to be transacted, nor the purpose of any special meeting need be specified in a notice or waiver of notice, except where expressly provided by these Bylaws.

6.9 The attendance of a director at any meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice of such meeting, except where a director attends a meeting for the express purpose of objecting to the transaction of any business because the meeting is not lawfully called or convened.

6.10 At all meetings of the Board of Directors, the presence of all but one of the Executive Board shall be necessary to constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. When such a quorum is present at any meeting, the act of the majority of Directors present shall be the act of the Board of Directors except as may be otherwise specifically provided by these Bylaws. If this quorum is not present at any meeting of the directors, the directors present may adjourn the meeting from time to time, without notice other than an announcement at the meeting until such a quorum can be present.

6.11 Any Executive Director who is absent from two consecutive meetings of the Board of Directors without justifiable cause will be subject to dismissal by the Board of Directors.

6.12 Any member of the Board of Directors can be a coach or registered assistant coach.

6.13 The Board of Directors shall have the authority, with documented verification of repeated violations of the Rules and Regulations, to suspend, discharge or otherwise discipline any member, coach, player, referee, or other persons whose conduct is considered detrimental to the best interest of the association.

6.14 Any director may resign by giving notice to a member of the executive board of directors. Such resignation shall take effect at the time specified therein, or immediately if no time is specified therein. Unless otherwise specified, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.

6.15 Each year the Board of Directors shall take the necessary action to bond its members.

6.16 The Board of Directors shall present, at each annual meeting of members in September, a full and clear statement of the business and condition of the organization. Books and records will be audited once a year by an appointed committee of the Board of Directors.

6.17 Any contract or other transaction between the organization and any of its directors (or any organization or firm in which any of its directors is directly or indirectly interested) shall be valid for all purposes notwithstanding the presence of such a director at the meeting authorizing such contract or transaction, or his participation in such meeting. The foregoing shall, however, apply only if the interest of each director is known or disclosed to the board of Directors and it shall nevertheless authorize or ratify such contract or transaction by most of the directors present, each such interested director to be counted in determining whether a majority is present, but not in calculating the majority necessary to carry such vote. This section shall not be construed to invalidate any contract or transaction which would be valid in the absence of this section.

6.18 The organization shall indemnify any Executive Directors, Directors, coaches, agents or players, or former Executive Director, Director, coach, agent or employee of the organization against expenses actually and necessarily incurred by him and any amount paid in satisfaction of judgments in connection with any action, suit or proceedings, whether civil or criminal in nature, in which he is made a party by reason of being or having been such an Executive Director, Director, coach or employee (whether or not a director, coach, agent or employee at such time costs or expenses are incurred by or imposed upon him) except in relation to matters as to which he shall be adjured in such action, suit or proceeding to be liable for gross negligence or willful misconduct in the performance of duty. The organization may also reimburse to any Executive Director, Director, coach, agent or employee, the reasonable costs of settlement or any such action, suit or proceedings it shall be found by a majority of the committee of the directors not involved in the matter in controversy, whether or not a quorum, that it was to the interests of the organization that such settlement be made, and that such director, coach, agent or employee was not guilty of gross negligence or willful misconduct. Such rights of indemnification and reimbursement shall not be deemed exclusive of any other rights to which such director, coach, agent, or employee may be entitled by law or otherwise.

6.19 Each year the Board of Executive Directors shall take the necessary action to change Article 3.0 with the State of Texas.

ARTICLE 7.0 DIRECTORS

7.1 The Executive directors and Directors of the organization shall be elected by the voting members for a term of one year. There will be no limitations to the number of terms a Board Member may serve. No person may serve as President who has not served in some position on the Board of Directors or as a coach of MID-CITIES BASKETBALL ASSOCIATION.

7.2 Each director of the organization shall hold office until a successor is chosen and qualified or until his death or until his resignation or removal from office.

7.3 Duties of the Board of Directors (voting):

7.3.1 President

- a. Preside over all meetings.**
- b. Appoint committees and act as ex-officio presiding officer at all committee meetings.**
- c. Be the official representative of the organization in all dealings with the H-E-B School District except as specifically delegated.**
- d. Break any tie vote resulting from any ballot decision.**
- e. Countersign orders and checks when needed.**
- f. Call meetings as needed.**
- g. Be the chief executive officer of the organization.**
- h. Perform such other duties as the Board of Directors shall prescribe.**
- i. Serve as a voting member of the Coach Screening Committee.**

7.3.2 Vice-President, Administration

- a. Preside over all meetings in the absence of the President.**
- b. Serve as chairman of player registration and coordinate all registration and related activities.**
- c. Source and solicit bids for Team/Coach pictures.**
- d. Select and purchase awards for each league, with Board approval and any special awards presented.**
- e. Assume the duties of any officer who is unable to perform his/her duty until the vacant office is filled as requested by the President.**

- f. Solicit bid for team uniforms and distribute uniforms.**
- g. Coordinate the certification of coaches and additional coach training as determined by the board.**
- h. Perform all duties assigned by the President.**
- i. Perform such duties as the Board may from time to time prescribe.**
- j. Serve as a voting member of the Coach Screening Committee.**

7.3.3 Vice President, Operations

- a. Oversee production of annual budget for Board approval/adoption.**
- b. Oversee the production of all schedules including team practices, regular season, and the post-season tournament.**
- c. Be the first point of contact for all electronic inquiries.**
- d. Oversee management of association website.**
- e. Review and audit financial records, reports, and assist Secretary/Treasurer with filing any paperwork.**
- f. Serve as a voting member of the Coach Screening Committee.**
- g. Provide Board members all necessary records required to perform their jobs.**
- h. Perform all duties assigned by the President.**
- i. Perform such duties as the Board may from time to time prescribe.**

7.3.4 Secretary/Treasurer

- a. Take and preserve the minutes of all meetings and record all votes.**
- b. Handle all correspondence assigned by the President.**
- c. Coordinator of Coach Exhibition Game.**
- d. Coordinate the receipt and collection of all funds.**
- e. Dispense all bills and charges, under the direction of the Board of Directors.**
- f. File returns and all non-profit paperwork for the Association to comply with Federal and State law.**
- g. Ensure timely payment to vendors.**
- h. Facilitate timely payment of referees and any additional approved labor.**
- i. Perform all duties assigned by the President.**
- j. Perform such duties as the Board may from time to time prescribe.**

7.3.7 Director of Equipment

- a. Oversee the storage of all equipment including any needed repair.**
- b. Distribute goals as needed to gyms per schedule.**
- c. Perform all duties assigned by the President.**
- d. Perform such duties as the Board may from time to time prescribe.**

7.3.8 Commissioners

- a. Assist in the registration of players in the registration of players in the association.**
- b. Assist in blind draw assignment of players to teams as specified by the Rules.**
- c. Enforce the Rules applying conduct of games and gyms.**
- d. See to the timely opening and closing of scheduled game gyms.**
- e. Provide necessary equipment needed for scheduled games.**
- f. Assist Secretary/Treasurer in assuring timely payment of referees and any additional approved labor.**
- g. Perform all duties assigned by the President.**
- h. Perform such duties as the Board may from time to time prescribe.**

7.3.9 Director of Publicity

- a. Publicize association activities on social media.**
- b. Facilitate advertising of association registration activities.**
- c. Perform all duties assigned by the President.**
- d. Perform such duties as the Board may from time to time prescribe.**

7.4 Due to the many hours required to fulfill his responsibility, the Chief of Officials shall be compensated at a rate determined by the Executive Directors. This will be considered as contract labor for the association.

ARTICLE 8.0 ELECTION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

8.1 The election of the Board of Directors shall be held at the annual meeting of the organization. All Executive Directors, Directors, and coaches may be present.

8.2 At the first board meeting following the conclusion of the season, the President shall appoint one active Executive Director of the board as chairperson for a nominating committee for the purpose of nominating members to serve on the board for the following year. With the consent of the President, the chairperson of the nominating committee will appoint the remaining members of the nominating committee of which must consist of at least one additional director and at least four head coaches from the current season.

8.3 The Nominating committee Chairman shall present the names of the candidates the committee has selected at the annual meeting. Additional nominations may be made from the floor by voting members.

8.4 Voting procedure shall be as directed by the President or presiding officer.

ARTICLE 9.0 BOOKS AND RECORDS

9.1 The organization shall keep correct and complete books and records of accounts and shall keep minutes of the meetings with its members and Board of Directors, and shall keep, at its registered office or principal place of business, a record of its voting members.

9.2 A petty cash fund of \$50 for the President and \$50 for the Secretary shall be made available for the purpose of cash purchases as required. A monthly ledger entry shall be made to account for such expenditures.

9.3 No bills shall be accepted from the regular account except those authorized by the Board of Directors.

9.4 All checks or demands for money and notes of the organization shall be signed by such Directors or officers or such other person or persons as the Board of Directors may from time to time designate, if not otherwise prescribed by these bylaws.

9.5 It will be a general practice to place all income in a common association treasury, with the expenditures of the same made in such a manner as will give no individual or team any advantage over the others as to equipment or benefits.

9.6 The association shall discourage the contribution of funds to individuals or teams and shall solicit the same for the common treasury of the association.

9.7 To perform specified duties, the Secretary will have primary responsibility for one mailbox key for the Association's post office box. A second key will keep by either the President or one of the Vice-Presidents.

ARTICLE 10.0 FISCAL YEAR

10.1 The fiscal year of the organization shall begin on the first day of July and end on the last day of June each year.

ARTICLE 11.0 WAIVER OF NOTICE

11.1 Whenever any notice is required to be given under the provisions of the Bylaws of the organization, a waiver thereof in writing signed by the person or persons entitled to such notice, whether before or after the time stated therein, shall be deemed equivalent to the giving of such notice.

ARTICLE 12.0 MISCELLANEOUS

12.1 The "Robert's Rules of Order, revised" shall be the Parliamentary authority for all matters of procedure not specifically covered by the Bylaws.

12.2 Any action required by statute to be taken at a meeting of the members of the organization, or any action which may be taken at a meeting of the members, may be taken without a meeting if a consent in writing setting forth the action so taken, so shall be signed by all of the members entitled to vote with respect to the subject matter thereof, which shall be placed in the minute book of the organization.

12.3 This organization is organized exclusively for charitable and educational purposes within the meaning of section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

12.4 Notwithstanding any other provision of these articles, the organization shall not carry out any other activities not permitted to be carried out.

- (a) by an organization exempt from Federal Income Tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 (or the corresponding provision of any future United States Internal Revenue law) or**
- (b) by an organization contribution to which are deductible under section 170(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 (or the corresponding provision of any future United States Internal Revenue law).**

12.5 Upon the winding up and dissolution of this organization after paying or adequately providing for the debts and obligations of the organization, the remaining assets shall be distributed to a nonprofit fund, foundation, or corporation which is organized and operated exclusively for charitable, educational, religious and/or scientific purposes and which has established its tax-exempt status under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

12.6 The activities of the leagues, coaches and players are governed by the latest rules and regulations as set forth in the General Rules and Regulations of the association.

ARTICLE 13.0 BYLAWS

13.1 These bylaws may be altered, amended, or repealed at any meeting of the members at which a quorum of voting members is present or represented, by the affirmative vote of a majority of the members present or represented, at such meeting and entitled to vote thereat, provided notice of the proposed alteration, amendment, or repeal be contained in the notice of such meeting and such notice is given no less than one week prior to the meeting.

13.2 If any part of the Bylaws shall be held invalid or inoperative for any reason, the remaining parts, so far as possible and reasonable, shall be valid and operative.

12.6 General Rules and Regulations

FOR COACH & ASSISTANTS

Coach Responsibility

Coaches are responsible for the conduct of their assistant coaches, players and parents at games and practices.

HEB ISD Contract

Your coach signs a contract with the HEB ISD that states there shall be no food, no drinks, no gum, no siblings (brothers and sisters) and no friends in the school's gym during practice. Parents are welcome.

Supervision

The coaches do not supervise other children during practice.

The coaches' attention is directed toward the team's players. If there are circumstances where other children must be with their parents, MCBBA and HEB ISD have agreed that adults watching practice will closely supervise those children.

FOR PARENTS

Supervision is Required

We expect parents to supervise their children.

No Harassment Tolerated

Harassment of officials by coaches, assistant coaches, players, or parents is not tolerated. Extreme cases of assault are a Class B misdemeanor in Texas. Game officials, referees and commissioners are authorized to instruct unruly people to leave the building, if necessary.

No Unsupervised Children

Unsupervised children shall not be left at the schools on game day. If asked, every child must be able to identify the adult responsible for his or her conduct. We ask parents to pick up after themselves, their children, and their team after each game and to help police the gym after the last game of the day.

Player Requirements

Only registered players and coaches may be on the gym floor, before, during and after practice. [Reference: H-E-B ISD Board Policy GKD (Local), which governs license/usage of school facilities. This is a condition of rental.]

We leave the gyms clean. We do not pay for extra custodial care of the gyms. The next event in the gym is class the following school day. Our desire is to remain welcome users of school facilities.

Safety

On game day, LEAVE YOUR BASKETBALLS AT HOME. For your safety and for the protection of school property, no person may be in possession of a basketball inside a school we use on game day, at any time or in any place, except during authorized activity on the gym floor.

Be a Dependable Player

Just as you expect your coach to be on time for games and practices, your coach and teammates expect dependability from players. Perhaps the conduct that causes the most problems is players not arriving for practice or games when the coach expects them, or failing to notify the coach that the player will miss a practice or a game (or be late, or leave early) far enough in advance of the absence so that the coach may properly plan the practice or the game rotation.

If you're late for a game, your coach must make a new rotation plan just before game time. You might get into the game, but your coach doesn't have to let you play half a game. Our rules provide for reducing players participation in games, at your coach's discretion and with your commissioner's approval, for unexcused absences from practice and for improper behavior.

Ask Questions

Players and parents should understand team rules at an early practice.

FOR FANS

We expect children to behave themselves.

We expect all fans to conduct themselves properly and with respect to others.

ALL ADULTS

At schools, automobiles are to be parked in designated parking areas; observe the fire lanes and stay off paved playgrounds.

The few complaints we receive about our conduct at schools from HEB ISD administrators, principals, PE teachers and coaches are quickly investigated and resolved.

MCBBA / NAYS COACHES' CODE OF ETHICS

- I will place the emotional and physical well-being of my players ahead of a personal desire to win.
- I will treat each player as an individual, remembering the large range of emotional and physical development for the same age group.
- I will do my best to provide a safe playing situation for my players.
- I promise to review and practice basic first aid principles needed to treat injuries of my players.
- I will do my best to organize practices that are fun and challenging for all my players.
- I will lead by example in demonstrating fair play and sportsmanship to all my players.
- I will not cheat or engage in any form of unethical behavior that violates league rules.
- I will provide a sports environment for my team that is free of drugs, tobacco, and alcohol, and I will refrain from their use at all youth sports events.
- I will be knowledgeable in the rules of each sport that I coach, and I will teach these rules to my players.
- I will use those coaching techniques appropriate for all the skills that I teach.
- I will remember that I am a youth sports coach, and that the game is for children and not adults.
- I have read the above Code of Ethics and fully agree to abide by and support the code as well as all the rules of the Association as a volunteer coach for the Mid-Cities Basketball Association.
- I understand and agree that the Executive Board of the Mid-Cities Basketball Association may relieve me of my duties as a volunteer coach for violation of the Code of Ethics, or for any other determination that my participation as a volunteer coach is not in the best interest of the MCBBA and its members and players. I realize that for my application as coach to be considered, the following signed and completed form must be attached to this application: MCBBA Release Form for Criminal History Background Checks and Motor Vehicle Record/Criminal History Verification Information.
- Additionally, I agree to complete a youth coach training course from the National Alliance for Youth Sports (NAYS). Note: The course requires a few hours of your time and maybe completed on-line. MCBBA pays the course fee directly to NAYS. Coaches who submit payment directly to NAYS will not be reimbursed. Returning coaches do not have to re-take the course and will be re-registered with NAYS for the new season.
- Finally, I agree to attend one of the association's coach meetings. Note: Schedule will be published on the website.

Rules for Coaches

- All coaches must be approved on an annual basis by the MCBBA Executive Board.
- A total of two assistant coaches will be allowed to assist the head coach. The assistant coaches will be picked by the head coach, but still must be approved by the MCBBA Executive Board. Only players and approved coaches (maximum of two) may occupy the bench during the game.
- All head coaches will be certified by an organization selected by the MCBBA Executive Board prior to conducting the first practice of the season. Additionally, head coaches must attend any mandatory coach meeting prior to their first practice. If identified prior to first practice, assistant coaches have the same requirements as head coaches. The MCBBA Executive Board will determine requirements for assistants. coaches identified after practices have begun. The association will pay certification fee for all coaches.
- Coaches are responsible for the conduct of their assistant coaches, players and parents at games and practices.
- All coaches shall select a Parent Representative to help with the relationship between the coach and the parents.
- A head coach who habitually misses or fails to conduct sufficient practice sessions will be subject to dismissal by the MCBBA Executive Board.

- ANY HEAD COACH WHO HOLDS A PRACTICE NOT AUTHORIZED BY THE ASSOCIATION WILL BE DISMISSED. (For a definition of what constitutes a practice, see Article 7.2).
- A head coach may appoint his assistant coach to represent the team at any general meeting of the members of the Association.
- Any coach or assistant coach using profanity or excessive actions toward any game official will be subject to suspension, dismissal, or both. The final decision will be made by the MCBBA Executive Board.
- Any coach or assistant coach having three written complaints registered in any one year must appear before the MCBBA Executive Board.
- The MCBBA Vice-President will conduct a poll at the end of the season of each league's site commissioner and coaches to determine the winner of the Coach of the Year Trophy for each league. The selection will be made by secret ballot.
- All coaches will be required to sign a form that states that the coach has read and agrees to abide by the Rules of the Association.
- No Person shall be a head coach who does not attain 18 years of age by date of the first scheduled regular season game.
- No Person shall be an assistant coach who does not attain 16 years of age by date of the first scheduled regular season game.
- A coach who is head coach for two teams must have a certified assistant coach who is at least 18 years of age for both teams. If a team does not by game time, the game for the team that does not have an assistant coach is forfeited.
- Coaches and players will always conduct themselves in a sportsmanlike manner. All technical fouls will be reported by the official to the scorekeeper and to the Site Commissioner working the game. Any ejection from the game will result in an indefinite suspension that can be removed only by the MCBBA Executive Board.
- Any coach or player receiving more than 3 technical fouls during a season is automatically suspended from the subsequent game. After serving suspension, any additional technical foul results in suspension from all subsequent games for the remainder of the season.
- Site Commissioners will report all technical fouls to the MCBBA Executive Board within 1 day after conclusion of the game.
- The MCBBA Executive Board shall, upon evidence of misconduct of any player, notify the coach of the team which the player is a member within 24 hours of the act. The said coach shall appear, in the capacity of an advisor, with the player before the MCBBA Executive Board within three days of the act, for appropriate action.
- On game day, LEAVE YOUR BASKETBALLS AT HOME. For your safety and protection of school property, no person may be in possession of a basketball. inside a school we use on game day, at any time or in any place, except during authorized activity on the gym floor.